Gem City Dog Obedience Club Membership Meeting June 30, 2024 7:00 pm

Board Members Present: Angela Profitt, Kathy Roberts, John Clifford, Steve Hart, Donna Jennings, Michelle Collett, Tami Woodrow, Barb Siler

Call to Order: Angela Profit called the meeting to order at.7:15. Motion to accept membership meeting minutes from 4/29/24 was made by Michelle Collett, seconded by Patti Clifford. Motion passed.

President: Angela Profit. Members need to volunteer. There have been problems with having enough volunteers to run the trials. Some members suggested that the volunteer slots be broken down into smaller increments of time. Some people can't work a whole morning or afternoon. It was also suggested that members should be asked personally because some may not like or understand how to sign up on the website. These ideas will be taken into consideration

Vice President: Steve Hart. The restroom project will begin on July 8th. The club will be closed for that week. He has sent out a request for volunteers to help prep the bathroom but hasn't gotten any responses.

Treasurer: Kathy Roberts. There's approximately \$169,929.13 in checking/savings. The club is doing well but everyone needs to keep in mind that this is an older building and repairs can be expensive. This amount can drop significantly is something needs to be repaired.

Membership: Tami Woodrow. Tami made a motion to vote two applicants into the membership. They are Lyndsay Boyer and Terri Wyman. Cathy Wright seconded the motion. The vote to accept the two applicants passed. Welcome to the club Lyndsey and Terri. She is working with Chris to get the volunteer hours posted under every member's profile. They should be up sometime in July.

Registrar: Maggie Melton. Absent.

Obedience/ Rally /Freestyle: Kristina Morgan. The obedience committee is putting together new handouts for the obedience classes. The next obedience meeting will be announced shortly. She would like to see a class designed that only deals with the CGC. It is currently in the advanced obedience class and it takes away from other training. Most members seem to think this was a good idea.

Agility: Deb Werts. There will be a sale of agility equipment t on July 13 from 8 am to 10 am for members at the land. After 10 it will open to the general public. She plans on posting a list of equipment with prices soon. Leah Schiller will be having a dog related yard sale at the same time. The turf room will be closed from 1 to 3 this Tuesday so the 4-H kids can get ready for the state fair.

Maintenance Report. John Clifford. The Wifi has been installed. It is strictly to be used for security reasons or trial chairs during a trial. It is not open to everyone. There were 4 cameras installed. One in the front room, agility room, outside back and outside front. Four more additional cameras were purchased and they will be set-up in July. These will cover the areas not covered by the current ones.

Two more lights will be installed on the back side of the building in July.

All of the bait in the mouse traps has been replaced.

The bi-annual maintenance on the HVAC has been completed.

The Dayton department of environmental management has sent a notice that the club is storing too much diesel and herbicides at the land. This amount must not exceed 20 gallons. John is working on getting that number down.

Old Business:

None

New Business

None

Motion to adjourn at 8:53 pm was made by Cathy Wright

Respectfully Submitted Donna Jennings

Next membership meeting Wednesday Sept. 25 at 7:00 pm